From: Accounting Durham <accounting@durhamfamilyresources.org>

Sent: January 7, 2025 1:54 PM

To: Fernando Lamanna <Fernando.Lamanna@brock.ca>; Wayne Ward <Wayne.Ward@brock.ca>
Cc: Heather Doner <office@durhamfamilyresources.org>

Subject: Rental rates for use of the Upper Room of the Rick MacLeish Memorial Community Centre

Members of Brock Township Council,

On behalf of Durham Farm & Rural Family Resources, we truly appreciate your
support of our EarlyON programs that we have been fortunate to operate for
almost 30 years at the Community Centre & are grateful for the rate reduction
that we have received.

After discussions with Councillor Fernando Lamanna & Director Wayne Ward
who brought forth some of the realities of the cost of managing the Parks &
Recreation in Brock, we would like to propose that we increase our hourly rental
of the Upper Room of the Cannington Community Center to $10.00 / hr. This
represents an increase of 250% over our current rate of $4/hr. As DFRFR's
fiscal year starts on April 1 - we would like to propose this increase be effective
April 1, 2025. See the attached document for a more detailed breakdown.

In order to assist both the Township & Durham Farm & Rural Family Resources
(DFRFR) with our respective budgets moving forward, would it be reasonable to
enter into an agreement for the next 3 calendar years at this proposed rate of
$10.00/ hr?

We thank you again for your continued support of our programs that are an
important part of the fabric of our community - in particular for young families in
the area.

Best regards,

Heather & Karen

Heather Doner
Executive Director, RECE
Durham Farm and Rural Family Resources

Bookkeeper, DFRFR

www.durhamfamilyresources.org



Cannington Community Ctr Rent Discussion
mtg with Fernado Lamanna & Wayne Ward - Tuesday January 7 @ 12:00pm

S 10.00 | S 22.66
Staff already
Income from present @
#hrs/mo |DFRFR Cost to Brock |arena
January * 36 360 815.76 815.76
February * 36 360 815.76 815.76
March * 36 360 815.76 815.76
April 36 360 815.76
May 36 360 815.76
June 36 360 815.76
July 0 0 0 0
August 0 0 0 0
September 36 360 815.76 407.88
October 36 360 815.76 815.76
November 36 360 815.76 815.76
December 36 360 815.76 815.76
TOTAL S 3,60000|S 8,15760|S 5,302.44
Annual rental cost $8,157.60
Less costs already incurred as arena is open -$5,302.44
Addn'l cost to have DFRFR in Comm. Ctr. $2,855.16
Income from DFRFR in the year -$3,600.00
Net cost to Twnshp of Brock -$744.84

* Jan, Feb. March 2025 only
@ current rate of $4.00/hr

no arena staff present

no arena staff present

no arena staff present

no arena staff present 1/2 mo.
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